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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

LUBBOCK DIVISION 
 
JOHN GIBSON, in his Individual  
Capacity and d/b/a “JOHN GIBSON & 
ASSOCIATES” 

Plaintiff, 
 
vs.                      Case No. ____________________ 
 
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE,  
DIVISION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION;  
and ROD BORDELON, Commissioner,  
Texas Department of Insurance, Division of  
Workers’ Compensation, in His Official Capacity 
 

Defendants.                   
___________________________________/ 
 

 
COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF,  

AND ATTORNEY’S FEES 
 
 

PLAINTIFF, JOHN GIBSON, in his Individual Capacity and d/b/a “JOHN GIBSON & 

ASSOCIATES” for his cause of action against the TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, 

DIVISION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION; and ROD BORDELON, Commissioner, Texas 

Department of Insurance Division of Worker’s Compensation, in His Official Capacity, would 

respectfully show the Court as follows:  

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

1.  This is an action brought by JOHN GIBSON, in his individual capacity and d/b/a 

“JOHN GIBSON & ASSOCIATES,” suit for declaratory and injunctive relief with respect to the 

constitutionality of actions taken by representatives of the TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

INSURANCE, DIVISION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION a political unit of the State Of 

Texas (hereinafter “TDI-DWC”), as implemented by ROD BORDELON, in his official capacity 
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as Commissioner of the TDI-DWC, restricting persons, including, but not limited to businesses, 

from using and publicizing certain phrases and combinations of words under authority of Texas 

Statutes, which impose restrictions and prohibitions on First Amendment protected expression, 

specifically political speech and commercial speech, and operate in such a way as to constitute 

both prima facie violations of the First Amendment and “prior restraint,” by the very nature of 

the statute.  The legislation and official actions challenged herein, both the original legislation of 

the State of Texas, as well as the application of that legislation by TDI and its Commissioners, 

violate the constitutional rights of the Plaintiff, and infringe on the Plaintiff’s Right to Freedom 

of Speech, thus violating the United States Constitution.  Plaintiff seeks injunctive and 

declaratory relief and attorneys fees. 

I.  JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2.   The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C., Sec. 2201 and to 

Rule 65, FED. R. CIV. P., and pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1985, 42 U.S.C. § 1988, and to the First, 

Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States.   

3. Venue is proper in the Northern District of Texas, since the conduct complained 

of herein occurred within Lubbock County, Texas, which is within the geographical area 

assigned to the Northern District of Texas, Lubbock Division. 

4. This action is brought to determine issues, rights and liabilities of an actual and 

present controversy between the parties involving the constitutional validity of Texas Statutes, as 

well as arbitrary enforcement action taken and/or threatened against the Plaintiff by the Texas 

Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation.   

5. There are substantial bona fide doubts, disputes and questions that must be 

resolved concerning whether the subject provisions of the State of Texas legislation and the 
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administrative actions of the TDI-DWC at issue violate the rights of Plaintiff under the First, 

Fourth and Fifth Amendments as applied to the states through the Fourteenth Amendment to the 

United States Constitution. 

6. Plaintiff seeks to obtain temporary and permanent injunctions to enjoin 

Defendants from enforcing any and all provisions of the challenged legislation because such 

enforcement eliminates, prevents, chills and/or discourages, and ultimately, through 

administrative penalties and the threat of administrative penalties, totally restrains Plaintiff and 

others from the exercise of their rights under the First Amendment to freedom of political speech 

and freedom of commercial speech. 

7. Plaintiff further seeks a declaratory judgment specifically finding the subject 

provisions of the challenged legislation to be unconstitutional because said provisions deny 

Plaintiff his Federal Constitutional rights of free speech and expression, due process, equal 

protection, adequate procedural safeguards, and prompt judicial review. 

II. PARTIES 

 8. Plaintiff, JOHN GIBSON (hereinafter “GIBSON”), is an attorney licensed to 

practice in the State of Texas, and actively practices law in Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas, 

his firm doing business and known as  “JOHN GIBSON & ASSOCIATES.”  GIBSON has been 

practicing law for more than fourteen years, and is Board Certified by the Texas Board of Legal 

Specialization in the field of Workers’ Compensation Law.  For purposes of this suit only, 

Plaintiff may be served with process through his attorney, Robert S. Hogan, HOGAN LAW 

FIRM, PC, 1801 13th Street, Lubbock, Texas. 

 9. Defendant, TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE – DIVISION OF 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION (“TDI-DWC”) is a duly organized governmental unit of the 
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State of Texas, duly organized and limited under the Constitution and Statutes of the State of 

Texas, and whose authority is governed by said Constitution, as well as the Constitution of the 

United Sates.  Defendant TDI-DWC may be served with process by serving its chief executive, 

Commissioner Rod Bordelon, 7551 Metro Center Drive, Suite 100, Austin, Texas 78744. 

 10. Defendant ROD BORDELON, In his Official Capacity as the Commissioner of 

the Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation, was and is an 

independent constitutional officer, directed through the State’s challenged legislation to 

administer all regulation of use of specific names and words by any person in the State of Texas, 

and duly governed and limited by the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas and the 

Constitution of the United States.  Commissioner BORDELON may be served with process at 

7551 Metro Center Drive, Suite 100, Austin, Texas 78744. 

 11. Because this is a suit challenging the validity of a statute of the State of Texas, 

service should also be made, in accordance with Texas Statutes, upon the Attorney General of 

the State of Texas, Greg Abbott, 300 W. 15th Street, Austin, Texas 78701. 

III.  GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

A.  PLAINTIFF’S STATEMENT OF POSITION 

 12. Plaintiff seeks to continue engaging in the business of practicing law, involving 

advertising and promotion of his law practice, and to continue engaging in active critical 

discussion of Texas Law and the legal process, both of which activities involve engaging in 

protected First Amendment communication, protected as commercial speech and political 

speech. 

 13. Plaintiff has been practicing law since approximately 1996, and has focused his 

practice on representation of injured workers’ in Workers’ Compensation claims, and contested 
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cases, both before the Texas Workers’ Compensation Commission, and before the judiciary of 

the state of Texas.  In 2005, Plaintiff earned his certification in Workers’ Compensation Law 

from the Texas Board of Legal Specialization. 

 14. As part of his legal practice, Plaintiff maintains a website at 

http://www.gibsonfirm.com, describing his practice and advertising his services.  Plaintiff also 

maintains a separate website, titled the Texas Workers’ Compensation Law Blog, at 

www.texasworkerscomplaw.com.  This website is designed to promote critical and spirited 

discourse concerning current issues in workers’ compensation law within the State of Texas, as 

well as examination of recent judicial and commission decisions in worker’s compensation 

cases. 

B. DESCRIPTION OF THE PERTINENT PROVISIONS OF THE STATE’S 
CHALLENGED LEGISLATION 

 
 15. In 2005, as part of their ongoing efforts to recodify and streamline the provisions 

of Texas law relating to workers’ compensation insurance, the State of Texas adopted new 

provisions of Texas Labor Code Chapter 419, pertaining to restriction of usage of certain words 

and word combinations by any person, not just persons engaged in the business of insurance. 

 16. Section 419.002, Texas Labor Code, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” purports to regulate and restrict persons, from using the term “Texas Workers’ 

Compensation” or any term using both “Texas” and “Worker’s Compensation” or any term using 

both “Texas” and “Workers’ Comp” in connection with “any impersonation, advertisement, 

solicitation, business name, business activity, document, product or service.”  This section also 

prohibits use of “any combination or variation of the words or initials, or any term deceptively 
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similar to the words or initials. . .”1  Section 419.002(b) further restricts usage of a picture or map 

of the state of Texas in conjunction with the use of the words above.   

 17. Section 419.004, TEXAS LABOR CODE, directs a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000 

for each violation of § 419.002, and empowers the attorney general to bring suit to collect the 

civil penalty, however the commissioner of the Division of Workers’ Compensation, pursuant to 

§ 419.003, TEXAS LABOR CODE, is delegated with the responsibility to enforce § 419.002, 

however there is no process, or alternatively, insufficient legal process, for determining whether 

individuals have violated § 419.002, in that the Commissioner and the Commissioner’s staff are 

uniformly empowered to determine whether there has been a violation and assess a penalty, 

without first requiring that the individual accused of a violation have the opportunity to be heard, 

and having reasonable standards imposed on precisely what will be considered a violation, and 

there is no reference to how any such officer would be trained or familiarized with the 

constitutional implications of the regulations. 

 18. The terms whose conjunctive use is regulated by the Statute, “Texas” “Workers’” 

and “Compensation,” as well as the map or shape of the State of Texas, are terms which are not 

uniquely the intellectual property of the State of Texas, but rather are in the public domain.  

Based on the varied ways in which these terms could be used, there is no governmental interest 

served by regulation of these terms, and the prohibition of the use of these terms together serves 

as an impermissible restraint on otherwise protected First Amendment Activity.  For instance, 

under the terms of the regulation, a physician or medical clinic would be prohibited from 

                                                
1 §419.002 also restricts use of the terms “Texas Department of Insurance,” “Department of 
Insurance” and “division of worker’s compensation” and the state seal and official logo of the 
Texas Insurance Department and the Division of Workers’ Compensation.  Plaintiff does not 
challenge these provisions specifically, except as far as his challenge to other provisions of the 
statute may affect the validity of the statute, itself.  
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advertising that they accept workers’ compensation patients in Texas.  Any attorney who was 

board certified would also be strictly prohibited from using the phrase “Board Certified in 

Workers’ Compensation Law by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization,” which is the accepted 

manner and form for disclosing Board Certification in Texas.  These and other unnecessary 

restrictions on advertising are the result of § 419.002, without serving any governmental interest. 

 19. Additionally, the prohibition of usage of the terms in “any business activity, 

document, product or service,” casts a very wide net around many areas of conduct that would 

otherwise be permissible protected First Amendment free speech.  For instance, how could any 

candidate for office discuss in his campaign literature, or in a public speech, the needs for reform 

in the “Texas Worker’s Compensation system.”?  How could a legal professional give a seminar 

presentation on the latest cases handed down by the “Texas Workers’ Compensation 

Commission,” or be critical of a judicial finding by a “Texas” court on a “Workers’ 

Compensation” case?  Any such usage, under the clear language of the statute, would be a 

violation subject to $5,000 per day. 

 20. Due to the absolute language of the statute, and the lack of any requirement of 

intent to cause confusion, etc., or other requirement of mens rea on the part of the user, the 

statute results in a constitutional conflict that is incapable of being interpreted in any way as 

being consistent with, and not in conflict with, the First Amendment of the United States 

Constitutional.  The Statute appears therefore to be unconstitutional on its face.  

C.  DESCRIPTION OF THE FACTUAL HISTORY LEADING TO THE INSTANT 
DISPUTE 

 

 21. For many months, Plaintiff has been publishing the Texas Workers’ 

Compensation Law Blog, (hereinafter “The Blog”) as a means for the scholarly discussion and 
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dissemination of information concerning recent legal developments in the field of Workers’ 

Compensation law in Texas.  The Blog is available on the internet at the URL 

“texasworkerscomplaw.com”  A copy of the landing page, or initial page of Plaintiff’s Blog is 

attached as Exhibit “B.” 

 22. On or about February 7, 2011, Plaintiff received a Cease and Desist order from 

the Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation, finding him in 

violation of Texas Labor Code § 419.002, for “inappropriately using the words ‘Texas’ and 

‘Workers’ Comp’ in the internet URL http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/”  Plaintiff was 

ordered to immediately discontinue in order to come into compliance.  Plaintiff was held to be in 

violation of Texas Labor Code § 419.002 without benefit of a hearing, and with no meaningful or 

adequate modicum of due process.  A copy of this “Cease and Desist” order is attached as 

Exhibit “C.”  While the letter does seem to contain an invitation to provide a written response if 

“you feel that a violation did not occur,” Plaintiff would show that this is an illusory offer, as 

there is no means for, procedure for, or right to a hearing on, or an appeal from a determination 

of violation of § 419.002.   

D.  PLAINTIFF’S STATEMENT OF JURISDICTIONAL ALLEGATIONS 
ESTABLISHING STANDING, RIPENESS AND A RIGHT TO RELIEF 

 
 23. The challenged legislation, coupled with the administrative flaws and lack of 

procedure, purport to restrict and restrain the Plaintiff’s freedom of political and commercial 

speech protected under the First Amendment of the United States Constitution, and impose 

restrictions which directly impair and chill the First Amendment protected activities of the 

Plaintiff. 

 24. At no public hearing held pursuant to the purported adoption of § 419.002, no 

substantial competent evidence, nor any legitimate or methodologically sound data, evidence, or 
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testimony whatsoever was introduced by the State to indicate that there was any legitimate 

governmental interest in restricting the use of the words “Texas” “Workers’” and 

“Compensation” from being used together in the spoken or printed word, whether commercially 

or non-commercially, or to support any of the restrictions at issue herein, as related to the alleged 

perceived problems sought to be regulated by the challenged legislation. 

 25. Plaintiff has a clear legal right to the use of the words “Texas” “Workers’” and 

“Compensation” and variations thereof, as well as the shape of the state of Texas, in commercial 

and non-commercial speech, without interference by the Defendants or their agents, servants or 

employees.  Such lawful use may be restrained and/or terminated only after Plaintiff has been 

afforded due process of law, as guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States 

Constitution and Plaintiff has been denied due process of law by the proposed prior restraint on a 

First Amendment protected form of speech imposed by the challenged statute, and the flawed 

and unconstitutional enforcement of the same by the Commissioner. 

 26. Plaintiff asserts that his position, as set forth in this Complaint, is legally sound 

and supported by fact and law.  The Defendants’ legislation and actions, however, have created a 

bona fide controversy between the parties, and Plaintiff is in doubt as to his rights, privileges, 

and immunities with respect to the challenged legislation and the manner in which the legislation 

is administered through the Commissioner.  Plaintiff requires, therefore, a declaratory judgment 

declaring his rights, privileges, and immunities.  There is a clear, present, actual, substantial, and 

bona fide justiciable controversy between the parties. 

27. Plaintiff is and will be threatened with prosecution for engaging in political and 

commercial speech using the words “Texas” “Workers’” and “Compensation” together, and will 

be subjected to severe governmental penalties.  Alternatively, Plaintiff will be required to 
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abandon or substantially alter the form and content of the First Amendment protected activity, as 

well as the advertisement and dissemination of information about his law practice, and, if he is 

no longer allowed to use the URL “texasworkerscomplaw.com,” Plaintiff will be deprived of a 

protected property interest in the URL at issue.  As a result, Plaintiff would experience 

significant loss of business reputation and good will that he has developed for his businesses, and 

would be caused severe financial hardship and damages, in addition to the irreparable harm 

caused by the deprivation of First Amendment rights at issue. 

28.   Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.  No amount of money damages could 

adequately compensate the Plaintiff for the irreparable harm described herein.  The challenged 

statute is also one which affects others, in addition to the Plaintiff, and circumscribes protected 

First Amendment interests of the public at large. 

29.  Plaintiff and his agents, employees, and the public at large will suffer irreparable 

injury if injunctive relief is not granted, and Defendants are permitted to enforce the provisions 

of the challenged legislation against the Plaintiff.  The loss of rights guaranteed by the First 

Amendment is so serious that, as a matter of law, irreparable injury is presumed and, in such an 

instance involving the loss of First Amendment rights, damages are both inadequate and 

unascertainable. 

 30. The public interest would best be served by the granting of injunctive relief, and 

the issuance of a mandatory injunction prohibiting the administrative enforcement action against 

Plaintiff, since the public interest is disserved by permitting the enforcement of invalid statutes 

which interfere with the Plaintiff’s and the public’s rights under the First Amendment to the 

United States Constitution. 
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 31. All conditions precedent to the institution and maintenance of this cause of action 

have occurred or have been performed, and no administrative remedies or waivers are available 

to the Plaintiff that are not themselves futile or rife with procedural infirmities, or are not subject 

to the supplemental jurisdiction of this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367. The flaws alleged 

herein against the challenged legislation are facially unconstitutional, in addition to being 

unconstitutional as applied. 

 32. The acts, practices and jurisdiction of Defendants as set forth herein, were and are 

being performed under color of state law and therefore constitute state action within the meaning 

of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States and 42 U.S.C. § 1983.  

 33. Plaintiff seeks no direct monetary damages against the Defendants herein, but 

rather seeks merely declaratory and injunctive relief, together with reasonable and necessary 

attorneys fees connected to the application for declaratory and injunctive relief, so this case is not 

foreclosed by the Eleventh Amendment to the United States Constitution.  

COUNT I 

 34. The State’s challenged legislation, Texas Labor Code §§ 419.002-004 violate the 

rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that 

these Regulations abridge and restrain the Plaintiff’s rights to free expression, in violation of the 

First Amendment. 

COUNT II 

 35. The State’s challenged legislation violated the rights guaranteed by Plaintiff by 

the United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it constitutes a prior restraint on 

such speech, in violation of the First Amendment. 
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COUNT III 

 36. The State’s challenged legislation violates the rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it constitutes an impermissible 

“chilling effect” on constitutionally protected speech, in violation of the First Amendment. 

COUNT IV 

 37. The State’s challenged legislation violates the rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it denied equal protection of the law 

in that the legislation is arbitrary, oppressive and capricious and unreasonably requires the 

Plaintiff to submit to controls not imposed on other similarly situated businesses or individuals, 

both locally and throughout Texas. 

COUNT V 

 38. The State’s challenged legislation violates the right guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it acts in a way arbitrary and 

capricious as applied to the Plaintiff’s business and personal activities. 

COUNT VI 

 39. The State’s challenged legislation violates the right guaranteed by Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, as an unlawful exercise of the state’s 

police power in that there is no substantial relationship to any legitimate governmental objective, 

resulting in the fact that there has been no proper predicate for the basis of the challenged 

legislation.  

COUNT VII 

 40. The State’s challenged legislation violates the rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it is overly broad in its application 
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to any and all forms of speech, and any type of business activity or document, prohibiting the 

usage of the described terms.   

COUNT VIII 

 41. The State’s challenged legislation violates the rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it lacks adequate procedural 

safeguards. 

COUNT IX 

 42. The State’s challenged legislation violates the rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it contains restrictions on First 

Amendment freedoms that are overbroad and far greater than are essential to the furtherance of 

any alleged government interest. 

COUNT X 

 43. The State’s challenged legislation violates the rights guaranteed Plaintiff by the 

United States Constitution, on its face and as applied, in that it grants unbridled discretion to the 

administrative officials in the enforcement of its provisions, and the Commissioner has utilized 

this unbridled administrative discretion to knowingly and intentionally deprive Plaintiff of his 

constitutional rights. 

COUNT XI 

 44. Plaintiff had a contractual relationship for the purchase of the exclusive rights to 

use the internet URL “texasworkerscomplaw.com” which he intended to be used as a 

communicative forum for expression of political and governmental related thought and 

discourse.  The actions of the Defendants, as described herein, impair the agreement which was 

entered into by the Plaintiff, first, by completely frustrating the use of the subject URL for any 
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usage, including the Plaintiff’s desired usage, and second, by implementing restrictions which 

impose a chilling effect and prior restraint on the exercise of expressive activities as 

contemplated by the Plaintiff, as well as imposing a direct, content based restriction on the 

information Plaintiff can publish on his website, in violation of the First Amendment, and Article 

I, Section 10 of the United States Constitution. 

COUNT XII 

 45. The State’s challenged legislation, coupled with its application by the 

Commissioner, amounts to a taking of property without due process of law and without just 

compensation, thus violating the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution. 

COUNT XIII 

 46. The application of the State’s challenged legislation by the Commissioner to the 

Plaintiff’s internet domain name, is pre-empted, wholly or in part, by Title 15, United States 

Code § 1125(d), the Anti Cyber Piracy Consumer Protection Act (ACPCA) which provides the 

exclusive remedy for any dispute regarding use of a domain name, and which also provides 

exceptions for uses protected under the First Amendment to the United States Constitution. 

 
PRAYER TO ENTITLEMENT TO ATTORNEY’S FEES PURSUANT TO 42 U.S.C. 

SECTION 1988 
 

 47. In their legitimate desire to pursue the rights and privileges guaranteed by the 

Constitution and laws of the United States, the Plaintiff has employed the undersigned to bring 

this action and has agreed to pay a reasonable fee for same, which fees and costs should be 

awarded to Plaintiff pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1988. 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court GRANT the following 

relief: 

 (a) Declaring the Defendants’ challenged legislation, Texas Labor Code § 419.002 to 

be violative of the aforementioned federal constitutional and statutory provisions; 

 (b) Appropriately set and hold a hearing, and preliminarily enjoin Defendants from 

applying and enforcing the challenged legislation, in whole or in part, against the Plaintiff, with 

the subsequent entry of a permanent injunction after proper administration of the complaint 

herein; 

 (c) Awarding any and all attorney’s fees and costs as authorized by law; 

 (d) Awarding such other and further relief as this Court deems fit, just and equitable. 

 
 DATED this 22nd day of  February, 2011. 
 
        
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
 
     By:       _________________________________________ 
      HOGAN LAW FIRM, PC 
      Robert S. Hogan 
      State Bar No. 00796767 
      Victor Rodriguez, II 
      State Bar No. 24063577  
      1801 13th Street (79401) 
      P.O. Box 2277 
      Lubbock, Texas 79424 
      Telephone:  (806) 771-7900 
      Facsimile:  (806) 771-7925 
 
      ATTORNEYS FOR THE PLAINTIFF 

Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 15 of 26   PageID 15



1 of 3 DOCUMENTS

LexisNexis (R) Texas Annotated Statutes
Copyright © 2010 by Matthew Bender & Company, Inc.

a member of the LexisNexis Group
All rights reserved.

*** CURRENT THROUGH THE 2009 FIRST CALLED SESSION ***
*** Federal case annotations: June 21, 2010 postings on Lexis.com ***

*** State case annotations: September 21, 2010 postings on Lexis.com ***

LABOR CODE
TITLE 5. WORKERS' COMPENSATION

SUBTITLE A. TEXAS WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT
CHAPTER 419. MISUSE OF DIVISION NAME

GO TO TEXAS CODE ARCHIVE DIRECTORY

Tex. Lab. Code § 419.001 (2010)

§ 419.001. Definitions

(a) In this chapter:

(1) "Representation of the division's logo" includes a nonexact representation that is deceptively similar to the
logo used by the division.

(2) "Representation of the state seal" has the meaning assigned by Section 17.08(a)(2), Business & Commerce
Code.

(b) A term or representation is "deceptively similar" for purposes of this chapter if:

(1) a reasonable person would believe that the term or representation is in any manner approved, endorsed,
sponsored, authorized by, the same as, or associated with the division, the department, this state, or an agency of this
state; or

(2) the circumstances under which the term is used could mislead a reasonable person as to its identity.

HISTORY: Enacted by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., ch. 265 (H.B. 7), § 3.287, effective September 1, 2005.
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LABOR CODE
TITLE 5. WORKERS' COMPENSATION

SUBTITLE A. TEXAS WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT
CHAPTER 419. MISUSE OF DIVISION NAME

GO TO TEXAS CODE ARCHIVE DIRECTORY

Tex. Lab. Code § 419.002 (2010)

§ 419.002. Misuse of Division's Name or Symbols Prohibited

(a) Except as authorized by law, a person, in connection with any impersonation, advertisement, solicitation, business
name, business activity, document, product, or service made or offered by the person regarding workers' compensation
coverage or benefits, may not knowingly use or cause to be used:

(1) the words "Texas Department of Insurance," "Department of Insurance," "Texas Workers' Compensation," or
"division of workers' compensation";

(2) any term using both "Texas" and "Workers' Compensation" or any term using both "Texas" and "Workers'
Comp";

(3) the initials "T.D.I."; or

(4) any combination or variation of the words or initials, or any term deceptively similar to the words or initials,
described by Subdivisions (1)--(3).

(b) A person subject to Subsection (a) may not knowingly use or cause to be used a word, term, or initials described
by Subsection (a) alone or in conjunction with:

(1) the state seal or a representation of the state seal;

(2) a picture or map of this state; or

(3) the official logo of the department or the division or a representation of the department's or division's logo.
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HISTORY: Enacted by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., ch. 265 (H.B. 7), § 3.287, effective September 1, 2005.
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LABOR CODE
TITLE 5. WORKERS' COMPENSATION

SUBTITLE A. TEXAS WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT
CHAPTER 419. MISUSE OF DIVISION NAME

GO TO TEXAS CODE ARCHIVE DIRECTORY

Tex. Lab. Code § 419.003 (2010)

§ 419.003. Rules

The commissioner may adopt rules relating to the regulation of the use of the division's name and other rules as
necessary to implement this chapter.

HISTORY: Enacted by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., ch. 265 (H.B. 7), § 3.287, effective September 1, 2005.
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LABOR CODE
TITLE 5. WORKERS' COMPENSATION

SUBTITLE A. TEXAS WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT
CHAPTER 419. MISUSE OF DIVISION NAME

GO TO TEXAS CODE ARCHIVE DIRECTORY

Tex. Lab. Code § 419.004 (2010)

§ 419.004. Civil Penalty

(a) A person who violates Section 419.002 or a rule adopted under this chapter is liable for a civil penalty not to
exceed $ 5,000 for each violation.

(b) The attorney general, at the request of the commissioner, shall bring an action to collect a civil penalty under
this section in a district court in Travis County.

HISTORY: Enacted by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., ch. 265 (H.B. 7), § 3.287, effective September 1, 2005.

Page 1

Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 20 of 26   PageID 20



!"#$%&'"(')*(+*,-'./0'.12 2 '3-')"4('563#"(

!"#$%&#'()*+,-.$-/$0.+-1,23+,-.

!"#"$%&'()*)+,$)-)+,./".0)#,12"$0-%3,$)45.')%.3-&),$)+6"%6".),.)$,%)1')#&3"$%)+-0)3$%,73#-%"8

-%)%6")% 31"),9)630)3$45.':)*$%,73#-% 3,$)#-0"0)-.")"7%."1"&')83993#5&%)%,)+ 3$)85")%,);,%6)%6"

8"93$3% 3,$),9)3$%,73#-% 3,$)-$8)%6")+-')%6-%)%6")<3=303,$),9)>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$)8"#38"0

3$%,73#-% 3,$)#-0"0:)@6".")30)-)0%.,$A)25;&3#)2,&3#')3$)9-=,.),9)1-3$%-3$3$A)-)8.5A)9."")+,./2&-#":

B,+"=".()%6")@"7-0)?,$0% 3%5% 3,$)A5-.-$%""0)-&&)2".0,$0)%6").3A6%)%,)0""/)&"A-&)."1"83"0)9,.

3$45.3"0)%6-%)+".")$,%)%6"3.)9-5&%:)@630)30)%6")93.0%),9)-)9"+)2,0%0)*)2&-$),$)1-/3$A)+63#6)2,3$%

,5%)%6-%)3$),5.).506)%,)#.-#/)8,+$),$)8.5A0()%6")<3=303,$)-$8)"="$)%6")#,5.%0),9)%6")C%-%"),9

@"7-0)6-=")9-3&"8)%,)9,&&,+)%6")&-+:

! " # $ % # & ' ( ) ' * + % # , - - -

$*,./(!012345678049(+8:85804(0;(<0=>3=5(!012345678049($3?659(<0=>3=59(@0129(8470?8@67804

!"#$%&'"('&%7%83%,'90'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

0.4(&,#'$5",6#$!&37#6,.8$!-$3.9$:&-)$5-&;

>"&&()%630);&,A)6-0)A,$")$"A&"#%"8)9,.)D53%")-)+63&":)E,%);')#6,3#"();5%)85")%,)1')6"-&%6:)F

9"+)1,$%60)-A,()*)+-0)8.3=3$A)%,)-)#,$%3$53$A)"85#-%3,$)0"13$-.).,5A6&')93=")6,5.0)-+-':)*

+-0).5$$3$A)&-%")-$8)0,)*)$"=".)0%,22"8)9,.)-)0$-#/),.)-);"=".-A":)C6,.% &')-9%".)*)-..3="8)-%

%6")0"13$-.()*)$,% 3#"8)*)6-8)8"="&,2"8)-)13$,.)#,5A6:)*$)%6")9,&&,+3$A)+""/0()%6-%)#,5A6

%5.$"8)1,.")0".3,50)-$8)#5&13$-%"8)3$)1');"3$A)6,023%-&3G"8)9,.)-)+""/)3$)#.3% 3#-&)#,$83% 3,$

+3%6);&,,8)#&,%0)%6-%)$"-.&')/3&&"8)1":)*)-1)0% 3&&),$);&,,8)%63$$".0)+63#6)-99"#%)1')"$".A')&"="&(

;5%)3%0)% 31")%,)6-=")"$,5A6)"$".A')%,)+,./),$)%630);&,A:)F$8)+6-%);"%%".)05;4"#%)%6-%)%,

830#500)%6")#,12"$0-;3&3%'),9)3$45.3"0),##5..3$A)+63&")8.3=3$A)%,)-$8)9.,1)0,1"2&-#")9,.)+,./:

H"0%".8-'()%6")@"7-0)C52."1")?,5.%)-88."00"8)%630)=".')3005")3$)%6")#-0"),9)I",.8"-$5)=0:

F1".3#-$)J.,%"#% 3,$)*$05.-$#")?,12-$'()KLML)>I)NOMLMPP:)

)

! " # $ % # & ' ( ) ' * + % # , - - -

$*,./($3?65(.A2=313(!0A=79(@0184B(64C(B084B9(@0A=53(64C(5@0239(CA6D(2A=20539(E0139(84FA=G9(7=6:3D

!"#$%&'"(')+(%': 0'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

!#1$<(*&#)#$=-(&+$>#/('#'$+-$?7#&+(&.$<+-*$@-''
>(6,.8

Q,.)%6")-%%,.$"'0)%6-%)9,&&,+)%630);&,A()3$)-)8"#303,$)%6-%)06,5&8)05.2.30")$,),$"()%6")@"7-0

C52."1")?,5.%)."950"8)%,)."=3"+)%6")8"#303,$)3$)@"7-0)R5%5-&)*$05.-$#")?,:)=0:)S30%-

?,115$3%')R"83#-&)?"$%".()IIJ:)J.-#% 3% 3,$".0)+ 3&&)."#-&&)%6-%)%630)30)%6")F50% 3$)?,5.%),9)F22"-&0

8"#303,$)9.,1)KLLT)%6-%)3$=-&38-%"8)%6")0%,2U&,00)"7#"2%3,$:

B,023%-&0)%6-%)%."-%)+,./".0V)#,12"$0-%3,$)2-%3"$%0)3$)@"7-0)-.")."31;5.0"8)5$8".)%6")0%-%"V0

+,./".0V)#,12"$0-%3,$)3$U2-%3"$%)9"")0#6"85&":@6")MOOW)9"")0#6"85&"()+63#6)+-0)."2"-&"8)3$

KLLT()3$#&58"8)-)0%,2U&,00)"7#"2%3,$:)X$8".)%6")0%,2U&,00)"7#"2%3,$()6,023%-&0)#,5&8);")2-38

1,.")%6-$)%6")9"")0#6"85&")39)%6"')1"%)#".%-3$)#.3%".3-:)@6")83025%");"%+""$)@"7-0)R5%5-&

-$8)S30%-)#"$%"."8),$)%6,0")#.3%".3-:)@"7-0)R5%5-&)-.A5"8)%6-%)%6")0%,2U&,00)"7#"2%3,$)06,5&8

;")-22&3"8)%,)-813003,$0)3$=,&=3$A)#6-.A"0),9)1,.")%6-$)YNL(LLL)-$8)Z5$505-&&')"7%"$03="

0".=3#"0:Z)S30%-)#,5$%"."8)%6-%)%6")"7#"2%3,$)-22&3"8)%,)-&&)-813003,$0)9,.)+63#6)%6"')#6-.A"8

1,.")%6-$)YNL(LLL:

@6")0%,2U&,00).5&")6-0)03$#");""$)."2"-&"8:)B,+"=".()1-$')9"")83025%"0)."1-3$"8),5%0%-$83$A

5$8".)%6"),&8).5&":

$*,./(!6=39(!012345678049(H339(I3C8@6D9(J6G13479($3?659($3?65(.A2=313(!0A=79(<0=>3=5

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

[$%".)/"'+,.80\

@6")J."0512%3,$),9)*$%,73#-%3,$

*$45.3"0)>63&")@.-="&3$A)@,)-$8
Q.,1)>,./

@"7)C52."1")?,5.%)!"950"0)%,
]=".%5.$)C%,2)I,00)!5&3$A

*&&"A-&)*113A.-%3,$)-$8)>,./".0
?,12"$0-%3,$

>6-%)%,)>-%#6)Q,.)39)H,5)F.")-$
*$8"2"$8"$%)?,$%.-#%,.

>6-%)@,)<,)>6"$)H,5)F.")*$45."8
]$)@6")^,;

@,2)@"$)R,0%)X$505-&)?,12)?-0"0
3$)KLLO

E"+)C%58')C6,+0)R-4,.
<"93#3"$#3"0)3$)@"7-0)>,./".0V
?,12"$0-%3,$

>6"$)*0)*%)FA-3$0%)%6")I-+)%,);"
Q3."8_

E"+)R-73151)-$8)R3$3151)>""/&'
`"$"93%)!-%"0)]5%

?,$9&3#%0),9)*$%"."0%)-$8
?,$938"$%3-&3%'UU@6")*12,.%-$#"),9
B3.3$A)-)I-+'".

E,)`"$"93%)!"=3"+)?,$9"."$#"0),.
?,$%"0%"8)?-0")B"-.3$A0)@,8-'),.
@,1,..,+

>,./".0)?,12)?"$%.-&

>,./".0)?,12)C#6,,&

E-%3,$-&)?,5$#3&),$)?,12"$0-%3,$
*$05.-$#"

@"7-0)[12&,'1"$%)I-+'".0
F00,#3-%3,$

]CBF)F;,="A.,5$8

F&&%,2

@"7-0)I"A30&-%5.")]$&3$"

@"7-0)J,&3%3#0

F&-;-1-)>,./".0V)?,12)`&-+A

B,+)#-$)+")6"&2_)F$'

3$9,.1-%3,$)',5)2.,=38")30

#,$038"."8)#,$938"$%3-&)-$8)+3&&

$,%);")06-."8),5%038"),9),5.

93.1:

E-1"

[1-3&)F88."00

J6,$")E51;".

?,11"$%0

F8="$%5."),9)C%.-%"A')U)!,;
R3&&-.8

F8=".%303$A)a)R-./"%3$A)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)C6"22-.8)R5&&3$)I-+
Q3.1

F8=".%303$A)a)R-./"%3$A)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')\)!""8)C13%6)I-+)Q3.1

F8=".%303$A)a)R"83-)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)!""8)C13%6)I-+)Q3.1

F8=".%303$A)I-+'".0)a)F%%,.$"'0)U
!""8)C13%6)I-+)Q3.1

F&-;-1-)[12&,'1"$%)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)C3.,%")a)J".15%%)I-+
Q3.1

F&-;-1-)*$45.')I-+)F8=30,.)U
b3&1,.")I-+)Q3.1

F&-;-1-)I3%3A-%3,$)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)I3A6%9,,%)Q.-$/&3$)a
>63%"

F&#,6,&3#)`"=".-A"0)I-+)`&,A)U
C%,"&)!3="0)I-+'".0)a)F%%,.$"'0

F1-G3$A)Q3.10()F1-G3$A)J.-#%3#"0)U
b"..')!30/3$

F$%3#,..52%3,$)`&,A)U)CD53."(
C-$8".0)a)<"120"')I-+)Q3.1

F$%3%.50%)I-+'".0)a)F%%,.$"'0)U
C6"22-.8)R5&&3$

F22"&&-%")I-+'".0)a)F%%,.$"'0)U
C"8A+3#/)<"%".%)R,.-$)a)F.$,&8
I-+)Q3.1

F.3G,$-)`-$/.52%#')I-+)R,$3%,.)U
?&-./)I-+)]993#"0

F.3G,$-)<X*)I-+'".)a)F%%,.$"')U
c,2&,+)a)J-%-$"

F.3G,$-)[13$"$%)<,1-3$)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)d"3%&3$)a)d"3%&3$)I-+)Q3.1

^,6$)[:)b3;0,$)30)-)%.3-&)&-+'".)+3%6),=".)MP)'"-.0)"72".3"$#")%.'3$A)+,./".0e

#,12"$0-%3,$()2".0,$-&)3$45.'()2.,85#%0)&3-;3&3%')-$8 ![F<)R]![

*++($M%.(NL",)%,)',5.)9""80),.

25%)',5.)"U1-3&)3$)%6");,7);"&,+
-$8)63%)b])%,)05;0#.3;");')"U1-3&:

F22"-&)?,5.%0

<3=303,$),9)>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$

[12&,'1"$%)I-+

*$05.-$#")?-..3".0

@"7-0)C52."1")?,5.%

>,./".0)?,12)Q5$8-1"$%-&0

F.#63="0

F;,5% ?,$%-#% F.#63="0B]R[B]R[

!"#$%&'%()*+),%*-./01"#$%&'2!"3

Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 21 of 26   PageID 21

Rob
EXHIBIT "B"

http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/promo/about/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/promo/contact/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/archives.html
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/#more
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/texas/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/comp/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/intoxication/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/#more
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/texas-supreme-court/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/coming-and-going/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/course-and-scope/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/dual-purpose/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/home/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/injury/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/travel/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/06/articles/texas-supreme-court/tex-supreme-court-refuses-to-overturn-stop-loss-ruling/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/care/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/fee/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/medical/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/payment/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/texas/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/texas-supreme-court/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/06/articles/texas-supreme-court/tex-supreme-court-refuses-to-overturn-stop-loss-ruling/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/06/articles/texas-supreme-court/tex-supreme-court-refuses-to-overturn-stop-loss-ruling/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/promo/about/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/index.xml
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/index.xml
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/appeal-courts/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/employment-law/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/insurance-carriers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/texas-supreme-court/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/archives.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2011/01/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/the-presumption-of-intoxication/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/12/articles/texas-supreme-court/injuries-while-traveling-to-and-from-work/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/06/articles/texas-supreme-court/tex-supreme-court-refuses-to-overturn-stop-loss-ruling/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-do-when-you-are-injured-on-the-job/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/top-ten-most-unusual-comp-cases-in-2009/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/insurance-carriers/new-study-shows-major-deficiencies-in-texas-workers-compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/employment-law/when-is-it-against-the-law-to-be-fired/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/new-maximum-and-minimum-weekly-benefit-rates-out/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/conflicts-of-interest-and-confidentialitythe-importance-of-hiring-a-lawyer/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/08/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/no-benefit-review-conferences-or-contested-case-hearings-today-or-tomorrow/
http://www.workcompcentral.com/
http://www.workcompschool.com/
https://www.ncci.com/nccimain/pages/default.aspx
http://www.mytela.org/TE/
http://oshaaboveground.blogspot.com/
http://www.alltop.com/
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
http://texaspolitics.laits.utexas.edu/
http://www.twitter.com/johnegibson
http://www.robmillard.com/
http://www.coveringyourads.com
http://www.adlawbyrequest.com/
http://www.legalbytes.com/
http://www.advertisingcompliancelaw.com/
http://www.alabamaemploymentlawblog.com/
http://www.alabamainjurylawadvisor.com/
http://www.alabamaappellatewatch.com
http://www.alcoholicbeverageslawblog.com/
http://www.gerryriskin.com/
http://www.anticorruptionblog.com/
http://www.antitrustlawblog.com/
http://www.appellatestrategist.com/
http://www.arizonabankruptcylawmonitor.com/
http://duiblog.arizonaduicenter.com/
http://www.beyondfairmarketvalue.com/
http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF
http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF


!"#$%&'"('8*-'..0'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

066#836$0)),8&3+,-.$3.9$5-&;#&'$=-)*#.'3+,-.

>3%6)-&&)%6")830#5003,$),=".)F.3G,$-V0)%,5A6)0%-$#"),$)5$8,#51"$%"8)-&3"$0()-)."$"+"8

3$%"."0%)6-0);""$)5$8".%-/"$)."A-.83$A)@"7-0V)0%-$#"),$)%6"0")-&3"$0)3$)-)+,./".0V

#,12"$0-%3,$)#,$%"7%:

! " # $ % # & ' ( ) ' * + % # , - - -

$*,./(!012345678049(+8:85804(0;(<0=>3=5(!012345678049($3?659(<0=>3=59(6D83459(K343;8759(8DD3B6D9

A4C0@A13473C

!"#$%&'"(';%3,+*,-'.10'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

5"3+$+-$53+2"$:-&$,/$A-($B&#$3.$0.9#*#.9#.+
=-.+&32+-&

F##,.83$A)%,)-)E"+)H,./)@31"0)-.% 3#&"()%6")9"80)-.")#.-#/3$A)8,+$),$)"12&,'".0)%6-%)#&-0039'

"12&,'""0)-0)3$8"2"$8"$%)#,$%.-#%,.0:)

! " # $ % # & ' ( ) ' * + % # , - - -

$*,./(<0=>3=5(!012(HA4C613476D59(84C3234C347(@047=6@70=9(845A=64@39(2=318A159(O0=>3=5

@01234567804

!"#$%&'"(';%3,+*,-'2<0'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

5"3+$!-$C-$5"#.$A-($B&#$0.4(&#9$?.$!"#$D-E

>6"$)3$45."8),$)%6")4,;);")05.")-$8)9,&&,+)%6"0")0%"20\

M:) )*11"83-%"&')."2,.%)%6")3$45.')%,)',5.)052".=30,.:)R-/")05.")%6-%)%6")3$45.')30)2.,2".&'

&,AA"8),.)."#,.8"8);')',5.)052".=30,.:

K:) !"D5"0%)1"83#-&)-%%"$%3,$)9,.)',5.)3$45.')-$8)%-/")$,%"),9)%6")$-1"0),9)%6")8,#%,.0)+6,

-.")%."-% 3$A)',5:)!"1"1;".()',5)-.")407(=3PA8=3C)%,)0"")-)#,12-$')8,#%,.:

P:) R-/")05.")%,)A"%)#,$%-#%)3$9,.1-%3,$)9.,1)-$')+3%$"00"0:)*9)2,003;&"()50")',5.)26,$")%,

%-/")26,%,A.-260),9)%6")-##38"$%)03%":)@-/")26,%,A.-260),9)',5.)3$45.3"0)-0)+"&&();,%6

;"9,.")-$8)-9%".)%."-%1"$%:

N:) <,)$,%)03A$)-$'%63$A(),.)A3=")-$')."#,.8"8)0%-%"1"$%0()5$%3&)',5)6-=")02,/"$)+3%6)-$

"72".3"$#"8)+,./".0)#,12"$0-%3,$)&-+'".:)H,5)1-');")03A$3$A)-+-')',5.).3A6%0)+ 3%6,5%

"="$)/$,+3$A)3% :

f:) *9)',5)-.")3$45."8()0%,2)+,./3$A)5$%3&)."&"-0"8)%,)+,./);')',5.)8,#%,.:)F883% 3,$-&)&-;,.

#,5&8)0"="."&')-AA.-=-%")',5.)3$45.':)*9)',5.)8,#%,.)."&"-0"0)',5)%,)&3A6%)85%'()',5)8,)$,%

6-=")%,)."%5.$)%,)+,./)5$&"00)',5.)"12&,'".)-A.""0)3$)+.3% 3$A)%,)-;38");')',5.)8,#%,.V0

."0%.3#% 3,$0:

g:) ?,$%-#%)-$)"72".3"$#"8)+,./".0)#,12"$0-%3,$)-%%,.$"')-0)0,,$)-0)2,003;&")-9%".)',5.

3$45.':

$*,./(<0=>3=5(!012(HA4C613476D59(84FA=G9(84FA=G(04(7E3(F0K9(O0=>3=5(@0129(O0=>3=5

@01234567804

!"#$%&'"(';%3,+*,-'<0'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

!-*$!#.$F-'+$G.('(36$=-)*$=3'#'$,.$HIIJ

)I-.0,$V0)>,./".0V)?,12"$0-%3,$)!"2,.%".()%6")2."13".)$-1")3$)+,./".0V)#,12"$0-%3,$)&"A-&

."2,.%".0()6-0)3005"8)%6"3.)&30%),9)%6")%,2)%"$)1,0%);3G-.."),.)5$505-&)+,./".0)#,12"$0-%3,$

#-0"0)3$)KLLO:))F1,$A)%6")63A6&3A6%0\

F$)*&&3$,30)1-$)+-0)-+-.8"8);"$"93%0)9,.)-)8302&-#"8)9.-#%5.")%6.,5A6)%6").3A6%)9"1,.-&

$"#/)+6"$)6")-%%"12%"8)%,)830&,8A")-);-A),9)2,%-%,)#6320)9.,1)-)="$83$A)1-#63$")9,.

-)9"1-&")+,./".);')A3=3$A)%6")1-#63$")-)Z06,5&8".);&,#/:Z

F)R300,5.3)#,5.%)526"&8)-)8"$3-&),9)8"-%6);"$"93%0)%,)%6");"$"93#3-.3"0),9)-)+,./".0

#,12)9.-58)3$="0% 3A-%,.)+6,)+-0)/3&&"8)3$)-)#-.)+."#/),$)%6")4,;:)F&#,6,&)-$8)02""83$A

+".")8"%".13$"8)%,);")%6")#-50"0:

*%0)312,.%-$%)%,)."1"1;".)%6-%)%6"0")&30%0)-.")0"$0-%3,$-&);')$-%5.")-$8)$,%)3$83#-% 3="),9)1,0%

+,./".0)#,12"$0-%3,$)#&-310:)E"=".%6"&"00()%6"')8,)1-/")9,.)3$%"."0% 3$A)."-83$A()"02"#3-&&'

9,.)%6,0"),9)50)3$)%6")93"&8),9)+,./".0V)#,12"$0-%3,$)&-+:

!0113475(QRS $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!0113475(QTS $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

F&-;-1-)>,./".0V)?,12)`&-+A

?,5.0")a)C#,2"\)?,$$"#%3#5%
>,./".0)?,12

<"&"+-.")<"%,5.)a)Q.,&3#

b",.A3-)>,./".0)?,12)`&,A

b",.A3-)>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$
`&,A

*&&3$,30)>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$)I-+

*$05.-$#")C#.-+&

c?FV0)>,./".0V)?,12"$0-%3,$)a
[12&,'1"$%)I-+)`&,A

R-$-A"8)?-.")R-%%".0

J"$$0'&=-$3-)?,12)`&,A

J"$$0'&=-$3-)>,./".0)?,12)`&,A

>""/&')@,&&

>,./".0)?,12)*$038".

>,./".0)?,12)d,$"\)]-/&-$8
?,12)`&,A

>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$)`&,A

F.3G,$-)Q-13&')I-+)I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)E3."$0%"3$)b-.$3#"
C,8".D530%)JI?

F.3G,$-)E5.03$A)B,1")I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)C,&,1,$)a)!"&36-$)I-+
Q3.1

F.3G,$-)J".0,$-&)*$45.')I-+'".)a
F%%,.$"')U)C,&,1,$)a)!"&36-$)I-+
Q3.1

F.3G,$-)J.,;-%")I-+'".0)a
F%%,.$"'0)U)E3."$0%"3$)b-.$3#"
C,8".D530%)I-+)Q3.1

!"#$%&'%()*+),%*-./01"#$%&'2!"3

Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 22 of 26   PageID 22

http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/06/articles/texas-supreme-court/tex-supreme-court-refuses-to-overturn-stop-loss-ruling/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/06/articles/texas-supreme-court/tex-supreme-court-refuses-to-overturn-stop-loss-ruling/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/#more
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/texas/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/aliens/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/benefits/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/illegal/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/undocumented/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/05/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/illegal-immigration-and-workers-compensation/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/02/18/business/18workers.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/#more
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/independent-contractor/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/insurance/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/premiums/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers-compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-watch-for-if-you-are-an-independent-contractor/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-do-when-you-are-injured-on-the-job/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/injury/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/injury-on-the-job/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers-comp/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers-compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-do-when-you-are-injured-on-the-job/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-do-when-you-are-injured-on-the-job/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-do-when-you-are-injured-on-the-job/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/what-to-do-when-you-are-injured-on-the-job/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/top-ten-most-unusual-comp-cases-in-2009/
http://law.lexisnexis.com/practiceareas/Workers-Compensation-Law-Blog/Workers-Compensation/The-Top-10-Bizarre-Workers-Comp-Cases-for-2009
http://www.alabamaworkerscompblawg.com/
http://aspelllaw.blogspot.com/
http://law.lexisnexis.com/practiceareas/Workers-Compensation-Law-Blog/Workers-Compensation/Delaware-Detour-and-Frolic
http://www.georgiaworkerscompblog.com/
http://georgiaworkerscompensationblog.com/
http://workcomp-chicago.blogspot.com/
http://www.insurancescrawl.com/
http://keefe-law.com/blog/
http://www.joepaduda.com/
http://www.pawcj.com/
http://www.paworkinjuryblog.com/
http://weeklytoll.blogspot.com/
http://www.workerscompinsider.com/
http://www.workerscompzone.com/
http://workers-compensation.blogspot.com/
http://www.azfamilylawblog.com/
http://www.theguardianblog.com/
http://www.azaccidentinfoblog.com/
http://www.arizonaprobateelderlaw.com/
http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF


$*,./(!012345678049(<0=>3=59(<0=>3=5(!012(HA4C613476D59(A4A5A6D

!"#$%&'"(')*(+*,-'=10'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

K#L$<+(9M$<"-L'$F34-&$C#/,2,#.2,#'$,.$!#13'$5-&;#&'N
=-)*#.'3+,-.

)F)$"+)0%58');')%6")?-1;.38A"()R-00:);-0"8)>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$)!"0"-.#6)*$0% 3%5%"

h>?!*i)06,+0)%6-%)@"7-0)6-0)1-4,.)8"93#3"$#3"0)3$)%6")-1,5$%),9);"$"93% )2-'1"$%0)-$8)%6"

,=".5% 3&3G-% 3,$),9)3$05.-$#")#-..3".0),$)#,0%)#,$%-3$1"$%)"99,.%0:

R"83#-&)#,0%0)2".)+,./".0e)#,12"$0-%3,$)#&-31)3$)@"7-0)+".")0%-;&")3$)KLLW()9,&&,+3$A)0"=".-&

'"-.0),9)8.-1-%3#)8"#."-0"0:)B,+"=".()3$)0"=".-&)/"')-."-0)@"7-0)06,+"8)/"')-."-0),9)2,,.

2".9,.1-$#")3$)+,./".0)#,12"$0-%3,$()-##,.83$A)%,)-)$"+)0%58');')>?!*:

@6")0%58'()R,$3%,.3$A)%6")*12-#%),9)!"9,.10)3$)@"7-0\)?,12C#,2"j)`"$#61-./0()ML%6

[83% 3,$()0-38)%6-%)-9%")KLLg()@"7-0)1"83#-&)#,0%0)2".)#&-31)+".")MO)2".#"$%)&,+".)%6-$)%6"

%'23#-&)0%58')0%-%")9,.)#&-310)+3%6)1,.")%6-$)0"="$)8-'0),9)&,0%)% 31":)Q"")0#6"85&")8"#."-0"0

#,1;3$"8)+3%6)3$#."-0"8)1-$-A"1"$%),9)1"83#-&)#-.");')2-',.0)%6.,5A6)5% 3&3G-% 3,$)."=3"+)-$8

,%6".)1"-$0)+".");"63$8)%6")8"#&3$":

F%)%6")0-1")% 31"()%6,5A6()>?!*)."2,.%"8)%6-%)1"83#-&)#,0%)#,$%-3$1"$%)"72"$0"0)2".)#&-31

#,$%3$5"8)%,)A.,+).-238&')3$)@"7-0()"="$)-9%".)1"83#-&)#,0%0);"A-$)%,)8"#&3$":)F%)-$)-=".-A"

,9)YK(TMT()@"7-0)6-8)%6")63A6"0%)1"83#-&)#,0%)#,$%-3$1"$%)"72"$0"0)2".)#&-31)-1,$A)%6"

0%58')0%-%"0)3$)KLLWkKLLT()PW)2".#"$%)63A6".)%6-$)%'23#-&:)@630)1"-$0)%6-%)"="$)%6,5A6)%6"

0%-%")&"A30&-%5.")"$-#%"8)."9,.10)%,)#,$%-3$)#,0%0()3$05.-$#")#-..3".0)+".")-AA."003="&')0""/3$A

%,)."85#")&"A3% 31-%")#,0%0)"="$)95.%6".:

@6")0%58')$,%"8)%6-%)3$8"1$3%');"$"93%0)2".)#&-31).,0")%"$)2".#"$%)3$)KLLW()&-.A"&')85")%,)-

$"-.&')Kf)2".#"$%)3$#."-0")3$)%6")1-73151);"$"93% )9,.)0%-%5%,.')+""/&')%"12,.-.')%,%-&

830-;3&3%':)`5%()8"023%")%630)03A$393#-$%)3$#."-0")3$)%6")1-73151);"$"93% ()%6")2".#"$%-A"),9

+,./".0)+6,0");"$"93%0)+".")&313%"8);')%6")1-73151)+-0)MW)2".#"$%()1,.")%6-$)8,5;&")%6"

2".#"$%-A")3$)%6")%'23#-&)0%58')0%-%":)@650()@"7-0)&-A0)9-.);"63$8),%6".)0%-%"0)3$)#-&#5&-% 3$A

%6")1-73151);"$"93% )2-38)5$8".)+,./".0)#,12:

@6")0%58')-&0,)9,5$8)%6-%)9.,1)KLLK)%,)KLLg)3$8"1$3%');"$"93%0)2".)#&-31)8"#."-0"8)O

2".#"$%),=".-&&()&-.A"&')%6")."05&%),9)-)8"#."-0")3$)%6")85.-% 3,$),9)%"12,.-.')830-;3&3%':)C3$#"

KLLK()>?!*)0-38)%6")-=".-A")85.-% 3,$),9)%"12,.-.')830-;3&3%')9,.)3$45."8)+,./".0)3$)@"7-0

8"#&3$"8);')1,.")%6-$)%6."")+""/0)9,.)#&-310)-%)-$)-=".-A"),9)Pg)1,$%60),9)"72".3"$#"()&3/"&'

."&-%"8)%,)%6")8"#."-0")3$)1"83#-&)5% 3&3G-% 3,$)5$8".)B`)KgLL)-$8)2-',.)9,#50),$)1-$-A3$A

1"83#-&)#-.":

*$)-883% 3,$()%6")0%58')0-38)@"7-0)6-8)&,+".)2".1-$"$%)2-.% 3-&)830-;3&3%'k&512U051)2-'1"$%0

#,12-."8)%,)%6")%'23#-&)0%58')0%-%":

@6")>,./".0)?,12"$0-%3,$)!"0"-.#6)*$0% 3%5%")30)-)$,$2-.% 30-$()$,%U9,.U2.,93% )1"1;".0632

,.A-$3G-% 3,$)#,$85#%3$A)25;&3#)2,&3#')."0"-.#6),$)+,./".0e)#,12"$0-%3,$()6"-&%6)#-."()-$8

830-;3&3%')3005"0:)*%0)1"1;".0)3$#&58")"12&,'".0()3$05.".0()A,=".$1"$%-&)"$% 3% 3"0()3$05.-$#"

."A5&-%,.0)-$8)0%-%")-813$30%.-% 3=")-A"$#3"0)3$)%6")X:C:()?-$-8-()F50%.-&3-)-$8)E"+)d"-&-$8()-0

+"&&)-0)0"=".-&)0%-%")&-;,.),.A-$3G-% 3,$0:

)

$*,./(!012345678049(%45A=64@3(!6==83=59($3?659(<!)%9(<0=>3=59(O0=>3=5(@012

!"#$%&'"(')*(+*,-'.=0'.121'3-')"4('563#"(

5"#.$0'$0+$B83,.'+$+"#$@3L$+-$E#$:,&#9O

)@"7-0)30)-$)"12&,'1"$%)-%U+ 3&&)0%-%":)>6-%)%630)1"-$0)30)%6-%)',5.)"12&,'".)#-$)93.")',5)-%

-$')% 31")9,.)-$')."-0,$);"#-50")',5.)"12&,'1"$%)30)-%)%6")+3&&),9)%6")"12&,'".:)B,+"=".(

%6".")-.")03%5-% 3,$0)+6".")',5.)"12&,'".)#-$$,%)93.")',5:)]9%"$)% 31"0)+6"$)-)+,./".0V

#,12"$0-%3,$)#&-31)30)93&"8()%6")3$45."8)"12&,'"")30)+,..3"8)-;,5%)630k6".)4,;)-$8).3A6%95&&')0,(

03$#")%6")"12&,'1"$%)30)-%U+ 3&&:)`5%)6".")-.")0,1")%63$A0)%,)+-%#6)9,.)%,)50")-0)&"=".-A")3$

/""23$A)',5.)4,;\

M:) !-#"kC"7kFA"k!"&3A3,50)<30#.313$-%3,$)U)',5)#-$$,%);")93."8)9,.),$"),9)%6"0")."-0,$0:

K:) J5;&3#)>630% &";&,+".0)U)',5)#-$$,%);")."%-&3-%"8)-A-3$0%)9,.);&,+3$A)%6")+630% &"),$)-)25;&3#

"12&,'".:

P:) !"9503$A)%,)#,113%)-)#.31":

N:) ^5.')C".=3#")U)H,5)#-$$,%);")93."8)9,.)13003$A)+,./)9,.)45.')85%':

f:) C5;2,"$-)?,12&3-$#")U)H,5)#-$$,%);")93."8)9,.)13003$A)+,./)9,.),;"'3$A)-)05;2,"$-)%,

-22"-.)3$)#,5.%:

g:) R3&3%-.')<5%')U)H,5)#-$$,%);")93."8)9,.)13003$A)+,./)9,.)13&3%-.')85%':

W:) S,%3$A)U)H,5)#-$$,%);")830#.313$-%"8)-A-3$0%)9,.)=,% 3$A:

T:) X$3,$)R"1;".0632)U)H,5)#-$$,%);")8"$3"8)"12&,'1"$%);-0"8)52,$)5$3,$)1"1;".0632:

O:) `"#-50")H,5.)[12&,'".)6-0);""$)A3="$)-)?63&8)C522,.%)> 3%66,&83$A)].8".:

ML:) FA.3#5&%5.-&)I-;,.".)J.,%"#% 3,$0)U)FA.3#5&%5.-&)+,./".0)#-$$,%);")830#.313$-%"8)-A-3$0%)9,.

0""/3$A)3$9,.1-%3,$),.)+,./3$A)+3%6)-5%6,.3% 3"0)."A-.83$A)6-G-.8,50)#6"13#-&0)3$)50":

MM:) B-$8&3$A)B-G-.8,50)?6"13#-&0)U)I3/"+30"()-$',$")+6,)6-$8&"0)#6"13#-&0),9)1,.")%6-$)ff

!0113475(QRS $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!"#$%&'%()*+),%*-./01"#$%&'2!"3

Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 23 of 26   PageID 23

http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/unusual/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/top-ten-most-unusual-comp-cases-in-2009/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/top-ten-most-unusual-comp-cases-in-2009/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/top-ten-most-unusual-comp-cases-in-2009/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/02/articles/workers-comp-fundamentals/top-ten-most-unusual-comp-cases-in-2009/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/insurance-carriers/new-study-shows-major-deficiencies-in-texas-workers-compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/insurance-carriers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/texas/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/wcri/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers-comp/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/insurance-carriers/new-study-shows-major-deficiencies-in-texas-workers-compensation/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/insurance-carriers/new-study-shows-major-deficiencies-in-texas-workers-compensation/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/insurance-carriers/new-study-shows-major-deficiencies-in-texas-workers-compensation/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/insurance-carriers/new-study-shows-major-deficiencies-in-texas-workers-compensation/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/employment-law/when-is-it-against-the-law-to-be-fired/
http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF


)

A-&&,$0),.)fLL)2,5$80)30)2.,%"#%"8:

MK:) E5.03$A)B,1")>,./".0)U)$5.03$A)6,1")"12&,'""0)-.")2.,%"#%"8)9.,1)."2,.% 3$A)-;50")-$8

$"A&"#%)%6-%)%-/"0)2&-#")3$)%6")9-#3&3%':

MP:) B"-&%6)?-.")Q-#3&3%')>,./".0))U)H,5)-.")2.,%"#%"8)9.,1)."2,.% 3$A)-;50"()$"A&"#%()3&&"A-&(

5$"%63#-&),.)5$2.,9"003,$-&)#,$85#%),9)2".0,$0)-00,#3-%"8)+3%6)6"-&%6)#-.")9-#3&3% 3"0:

MN:) F$8)93$-&&'()',5)#-$$,%);")93."8),.)830#.313$-%"8)-A-3$0%)9,.)93&3$A)-)+,./".0V)#,12"$0-%3,$

#&-31:

*9)',5)6-=");""$)93."8)-$8)',5);"&3"="),$"),9)%6"0")"7#"2%3,$0)%,)%6")-%U+ 3&&)$-%5."),9)',5

"12&,'1"$%)-22&3"0)%,)',5()%6"$)',5)06,5&8)0""/),5%)-)&-+'".)-0)0,,$)-0)2,003;&":

$*,./(!012345678049('12D0G1347(L6O9($3?659(<0=>3=59(;8=3C9(D6O

!"#$%&'"('#%!$%83%,'..0'.11/'3-')"4('563#"(

K#L$F31,)()$3.9$F,.,)()$5##;6M$P#.#/,+$>3+#'$?(+

)@6")$"+)1-73151)-$8)13$3151)+""/&');"$"93% ).-%"0)9,.)KLML)6-=");""$)25;&306"8:)@6"

.-%"0)#-$);")9,5$8)6".":

$*,./(+8:85804(0;(<0=>3=5(!012345678049(%%N.9(.%N.9($%N.9(K343;8759(81268=13479(84@0139

5A22D313476D9(73120=6=G

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

!0113475 $=6@>K6@>5 .E6=3(L84>

$3?65(<0=>3=5(!01234567804(L6O(ND0B

^,6$)b3;0,$)l)F00,#3-%"0()J?

@"7-0)+,./".0V)#,12"$0-%3,$)&-+'".)a)-%%,.$"'0)^,6$)b3;0,$)l)F00,#3-%"0()J?(),99".3$A)0".=3#"0
."&-%"8)%,),$U4,;)3$45.3"0()830-;3&3%'()+,./".0V)#,12);"$"93%0)-$8)3$05.-$#"()0".=3$A)I5;;,#/()F1-.3&&,(
]8"00-()R38&-$8()C-$)F$A"&,)-$8)-&&)%6.,5A6,5%)@m:

MPKL)F="$5")n
I5;;,#/()@"7-0)WONLM
26\)hTLgi)WgPUKLKL
9-7\)hTLgi)WWMUPLMg
QJ=84@826D(";;8@3S

gLML)[)B3A6+-')MOM)C53%"
KPL
]8"00-()@"7-0)WOWgK
26\)hNPKi)fTLUNLgL

J)%U*!V(J"L%!V +%.!L*%I')

!02G=8BE7(W(TXRR9(Y0E4(,8K504(Z(*550@867359(J!-(*DD()8BE75()353=:3C-

!"#$%&'%()*+),%*-./01"#$%&'2!"3

Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 24 of 26   PageID 24

http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/compensation/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/employment-law/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/texas/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/workers/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/fired/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/law/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/employment-law/when-is-it-against-the-law-to-be-fired/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/employment-law/when-is-it-against-the-law-to-be-fired/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/employment-law/when-is-it-against-the-law-to-be-fired/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2010/01/articles/employment-law/when-is-it-against-the-law-to-be-fired/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.gibsonfirm.com/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/new-maximum-and-minimum-weekly-benefit-rates-out/
http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/wc/employee/maxminbens.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/iibs/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/sibs/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/tibs/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/benefits/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/impairment/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/income/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/supplemental/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/tags/temporary/
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/new-maximum-and-minimum-weekly-benefit-rates-out/#emailForm
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/new-maximum-and-minimum-weekly-benefit-rates-out/print.html
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/new-maximum-and-minimum-weekly-benefit-rates-out/#comments
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/2009/09/articles/division-of-workers-compensati/new-maximum-and-minimum-weekly-benefit-rates-out/#pings
http://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=20
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/legal/privacy-policy
http://www.texasworkerscomplaw.com/legal/disclaimer
http://www.lexblog.com
http://www.web2pdfconvert.com?ref=PDF


Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 25 of 26   PageID 25

Rob
EXHIBIT "C"



Case 5:11-cv-00039-C   Document 1    Filed 02/22/11    Page 26 of 26   PageID 26


	Exhibit "B".pdf
	Published By Client Law Firm
	Texas Workers Compensation Law Blog : Texas Workers' Compensation Lawyer & Attorney : John Gibson + Associates, PC : TX Injured Workers : Lubbock, Amarillo
	The Presumption of Intoxication
	Injuries While Traveling To and From Work
	Tex Supreme Court Refuses to Overturn Stop Loss Ruling
	Illegal Immigration and Workers Compensation
	What to Watch For if You Are an Independent Contractor
	What To Do When You Are Injured On The Job
	Top Ten Most Unusual Comp Cases in 2009
	New Study Shows Major Deficiencies in Texas Workers' Compensation
	When Is It Against the Law to be Fired?
	New Maximum and Minimum Weekly Benefit Rates Out


	Exhibit "A".pdf
	419_002.pdf
	419_003
	419_004


